CCA Official Filing:
1/25/02********8:39 AM********Kay Flynn****#****l

Kay Flynn

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2002 8:40 AM

To: Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Tommy Williams; Nonnye Grant

Subject: RE: El Paso - Dockets 011604 and 011603

Will do.

Thanks. -
----Driginal Message--—

From: Jackie Gilchrist
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2002 8:38 AM

To: Kay Flynn —
Cc: Tommy Williams

Subject: RE: El Paso - Dockets 011604 and 011603

Importance: High

According to the documentation from the Secretary of State's Office, the LLC should be without the periods. Agenda
Recomm is correct, please correct CMS and MCD. Thanks.

—-DOriginal Message— -

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2002 8:34 AM

To: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: El Paso - Dockets 011604 and 011603
Importance: High

Jackie, should this company have "LLC" in their name WITH or WITHOUT periods? | see it various ways throughout the
application. Rec has without, while we set up dockets with,

Please advise so | can correct CMS/MCD if necessary-and dlso show names correctly on agenda.

Thanks!
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